
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Public Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    July 20, 2021 

 

 

 

OPEN SESSION - 6:15 P.M. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Director's Reports 

(A) Administrative Services 

1. Administrative Services monthly report for May, 2021 

(B) Public Works 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for June, 2021 

(C) Fire 

1. Fire Department monthly report for June, 2021 

(D) Police 

1. Police Department monthly report for June, 2021 

(E) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

1. Utilities Division-Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for June, 2021 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Work Session Minutes of May 18 and May 25, 2021, and the Work Session and 

Regular Session Minutes of June 1, 2021 

 



 

Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3893 (2nd and 3rd readings) - accepting the bid from Robert B. Williams for 

the purchase of 500 Kingsley Avenue for the amount of $300 and authorizing 

conveyance of the property and execution of a deed to effect the conveyance 

New Business 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 26,833 - authorizing the execution of a Field Use Agreement with Allegany 

College of MD for the purpose of occasionally sharing the newly constructed softball 

field on their campus, provided for with funding assistance from the MD Dept. of Natural 

Resources Community Parks and Playgrounds Program 

2. Order 26,834 - authorizing payment to CBIZ Insurance Services, Inc. for FY22 Risk 

Management Services for the period July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022, in the amount 

not to exceed $32,500.00 

3. Order 26,835 - authorizing execution of a Collective Bargaining Agreement with the 

UFCW Local 1994, representing certain members of the Cumberland Police Department, 

to be effective July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2024; with a provision to automatically 

renew year-to-year thereafter unless either party gives notice of intent to do otherwise, in 

accordance with terms of the Agreement  

4. Order 26,836 - authorizing the purchase of one (1) 2022 Ford F-550 4x4 Ambulance for 

the total delivered price not to exceed $262,338 from FESCO Emergency Sales through 

the HGAC Cooperative Purchasing Program (HGAC Contract Am10-20) 

5. Order 26,837 - authorizing execution of a Lease Agreement with the New Creamery, 

LLC for the use of the public right-of-way in front of 108 W. Harrison Street for outside 

dining purposes for the term of July 20, 2021, through April 30, 2022 

6. Order 26,838 - authorizing payment to Link Computer Corporation for MuniLink utility 

billing cloud-based software hosting and support services for Fiscal Year 2022 for the 

total yearly amount not to exceed $40,000 

7. Order 26,839 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into an M.O.U. with the Allegany 

County Health Dept. (ACHD) to conduct mini take-back events within the community 

and provide medication pick-up services to home-bound individuals between 7/7/21 and 

6/30/22, with a grant amount of $3,000 for police overtime appropriated by the ACHD 

8. Order 26,840 - lifting the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code that bans open 

containers of alcohol on Saturday, August 14, 2021, from 3:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. on the 

downtown mall for the City Center Summer Celebration event; notwithstanding that open 

glass containers shall not be permitted 

9. Order 26,841 - authorizing execution of a Certificate of Satisfaction acknowledging that 

the Deed of Trust dated June 26, 1987, made by Genevieve Koegal pertaining to 209 



Emily Street (Allegany County Land Records Book 610, page 827), has been fully paid 

and the lien is hereby released  

10. Order 26,842 - authorizing execution of a Certificate of Satisfaction acknowledging that 

the debt on a Deferred Loan Agreement dated June 26, 1987, and made by Genevieve 

Koegal with regard to 209 Emily Street is fully paid and the lien is hereby released 

11. Order 26,843 - authorizing acceptance of funding awards from the Allegany County 

Community Enhancement Program for the 600 Block of Maryland Avenue in the amount 

of $145,800 with 100% City in-kind/cash match; and for the 6 Virginia Avenue 

Demolition Project in the amount of $155,000 with 100% City in-kind/cash match 

12. Order 26,844 - authorizing acceptance of $98,000 in Community Parks and Playground 

funding for the Allegany College of Maryland Outdoor Volleyball Court Facility, which 

was jointly submitted by the City of Cumberland and Allegany College (No matching 

funds from the City required)  

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

. Administrative Services monthly report for May, 2021



Administrative Services Monthly Report for May 2021 
 

 

 

 

 

July 20, 2021  

 

 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

City Hall 

Cumberland, Maryland 21502 

 

 

Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 

 

The following report is submitted by the Department of Administrative Services for the month of May, 2021. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information Technology Department 
May 2021 

 
 

Statistics 

 

152 completed help desk requests 

 226 open help desk requests 

 

Activities 

 

Major department initiatives in the past month include: 

 

● Continue resolving issues with and refining mobile data terminal setup (Umbrella software purchased 

for internet filtering in patrol cars) 

● Continue making changes to update our network environment and improve security 

● Continue to assist with teleworking and virtual meetings; primarily virtual Mayor and Council 

meetings 

● Continued working with vendor on Cisco phone operating system upgrade 

● Assist with Tolemi Building Blocks project 

● Meet with new SCADA support person and review security parameters 

● Recruit and hire ITD intern, James Whittington 

 

 

 



 

Parks and Recreation 

April 2021 

 

Reservations for the six covered Pavilions at Constitution Park continue to be taken for the 2021 

season.  Rental Fees are $ 100.00 for the Large Pavilion and $ 75.00 for the Small Pavilion. 43_ reservations 

were made in the month of May.   

Usage of the Pavilions – Month of May– 23 pavilions rented and used 

 

Day of Caring and Sharing Friday May 21, 2021 – Parks & Recreation Department was able to participate by 

providing facilities for the program.  The garden area within the park and cleaning the Day camp buildings 

and Park Pool clean up were all completed as part of the Day of Caring and Sharing.  Volunteers from Rocky 

Gap casino, Western MD. Correctional Center and the Cumberland Garden club worked at the facilities.  

 

82nd Season - Constitution Park Pool – The Park Pool opened Memorial Day weekend with rain and cool 

temperatures.  The pool is scheduled to open for the season June 8, the last day of school for Allegany  

County public schools. 

3 Days of Operation – paid Attendance: 203 

Admissions using pre-purchased swim cards or season passes – 30 

The Park Pool is open daily 12p.m. to 7:00 p.m. in June & July, 12p.m to 6 p.m. in August 

 

Sunday in the Park did not begin on schedule this year.  We anticipate a shorter season possibly to begin in 

mid to late July.      

 

Seasonal Services Park pool passes, registration and fees for the summer day camp, picnic kits and sport 

supplies  

 

Baseball/ Softball League play and practices for May utilizing city fields and facilities: 

Pee Wee League/ T Ball began at Long, Al Abrams and Cavanaugh  

Girls Softball League at Jaycee and Northcraft, Cavanaugh field 

Dapper Dan Little League Baseball at Long Field & Al Abrams  

Industrial League at Mason 

Co-ed League at Mason 

Spring Soccer – Y league and AVID Soccer Club using fields at Mason complex 

School Tennis Team at the Park Tennis Courts 

2 Adult Softball Tournaments held at Mason Complex 

 

Constitution Park – Park watchman began work on weekends May 1 and continued in the month of May 

including the Memorial Day Holiday. Park Restrooms are open and closed, and Pavilion reservations are 

monitored along with other activities at the park. 

 

Meetings attended:  

 Fishing Rodeo Meeting with Mike Cornachia  

 Pool Staff meeting - May 23,2021 

 May Recreation Advisory Board meeting – May 3,  

 Staff meetings 

 Summer Lunch Program Training – Zoom meeting 

 Day Camp State Zoom Training – Youth Camps regulations and updates May 21 &28  



 Day Camp Meeting with Director and Asst. Director – May 18 

Upcoming: 

 73rd Annual Battie Mixon Fishing Rodeo – Saturday June 5, 2021 in Oldtown MD 

 Park pool daily operations to begin June 8, 2021  

 Seasonal Day Camp personnel training – June 21-24 

 Constitution Park Day Camp, Summer Lunch program,  

 June Recreation Advisory Board meeting – Monday June 7 

 

Continued areas of work 

 Continue work related to all seasonal events programs:  Day Camp, Pool operations, Pavilion 

reservations, Field reservations, Summer Lunch Program, Concerts etc. 

 

 

 

Community Development Report 
May 2021 

 

 

 

CODE COMPLIANCE 

 

Code Enforcement Activity: 

67 new cases received - 27 of those are still open 

30 violations were found. 

69 cases have been resolved. 

 

     
 

ISSUED - Permits, Reviews, and Licenses 

41 Permits/Reviews issued in May 

 

Building ...............  Demolition .................  Electrical ..................  Miscellaneous ............  

Residential .......... 0 Residential ................ 8 Residential ............. 1 Residential............... 11 



Commercial ........ 1 Commercial .............. 0 Commercial ........... 3 Commercial ............... 0  

 

Occupancy ...........  Plumbing ....................  Commercial Signage  Use Public ROW 

Residential .......... 0 Residential ................ 1 Total ........................ 1 Total issued ............... 8 

Commercial ........ 1 Commercial .............. 0 

 

Utility....................  Rental Licenses..........  Rental Inspections .  Certificates of 

 Residential .......... 0 Issued ...................... 11 Conducted: .......... 33 Appropriateness 

 Commercial ........ 0 (7 New, 4 Renewal) ...  Passed ................... 32 Issued ......................... 1 

  ...............................   ......................................  Failed ...................... 1 Change Amend. ....... 0 

 

Plans, Reviews, Amendments and Appeals 

(ZA, SPR, SR, ZMA, ZTA, SRA) 

Issued .................. 1 

 

Revenue from Issued Permits/Reviews  

Building Permits ................................................................ $810.00 

Miscellaneous Permits ........................................................ 165.00 

Occupancy Permits ............................................................... 30.00 

Sign Permits ......................................................................... 159.00 

Utility Permits ......................................................................... 0.00 

Plan Reviews, Amendments & Appeals .............................. 0.00 

Zoning Classification Determination. (info request) .......... 0.00  

Municipal Infractions (Citation)............................................ 0.00 

Rental Licenses (new & renewals) .................................... 575.00 

Paid Rental Inspection Requests  .......................................... 0.00 

Certificates of Appropriateness ............................................ 0.00 

TOTAL  .............................................................................  $637.10 

 

Demolition Permit – Bonds (partial) ............................ $4500.00 

Nuisance Abatement .............................................................. 0.00 

 

 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 

May 2021 

 

Community Development Block Grant Program  
 

Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) Monthly Activity 

May 
2021 

Report           

Activity Year Initial Fund ERR Contract Spent Remain 

CHNS Closing Cost Grant 2018 $13,403.00 x x $13,403.00 $0.00 

      

$0.00 

correct on 5/11/21 PRE- May 21 dr POST     
 

  

Orig 
  

Spent Remain 

     

Activities $0.00 



2014-2018 Funds         Total All $0.00 

HRDC Emergency Housing 2019 $35,000.00 x x $35,000.00 $0.00 

Admin 2019 $121,447.70 x na $84,287.10 $0.00 

Fair Housing 2019 $10,000.00 x na $8,062.41 $0.00 

PHA FCH Sidewalks 2019 $73,237.67 x x $50,000.00 $23,237.67 
Horizon Goodwill Job Training 

Program 2019 $11,000.00 x x $3,582.37 $7,417.63 

2019 Total Funds   $250,685.37 ERR Contract Expended $30,655.30 

Baltimore Street Redesign 2020 $402,700.00 x Released 
 

$402,700.00 

HRDC Emerg Homeless Prevention 2020 $25,000.00 x x $5,897.48 $19,102.52 

South Penn Playground 2020 $37,500.00 x x 
 

$37,500.00 

Admin 2020 $110,065.20 x x $41,587.98 $68,477.22 

Indirect Cost 2020 $11,480.80 x x $11,130.75 $350.05 

Fair Housing 2020 $8,454.00 x x $4,995.81 $3,458.19 

YMCA Gilcrist HVAC 2020 $54,000.00 x x $18,000.00 $36,000.00 

AHEC Dental Access 2020 $8,000.00 x x $2,595.40 $5,404.60 

Assoc Charities Long Term 2020 $5,000.00 x x $3,067.60 $1,932.40 

Assoc Charities Short Term 2020 $9,000.00 x x $2,528.66 $6,471.34 

Incredible Years Parnting Fam Junct 2020 $7,000.00 x x $1,724.89 $5,275.11 

PHA FCH Sidewalks  Ph 2 2020 $50,000.00 x x 
 

$50,000.00 
FCRC Domestic Violenc Sex Assault 

Shelter/Services 2020 $10,500.00 x x $9,925.00 $575.00 

Targeted City PD Foot and Bike Patrols 2020 $4,916.00 x x $3,660.95 $1,255.05 
Jane's Place, Inc. Abused Children 

Services 2020 $7,900.00 x x $7,900.00 $0.00 

YMCA Gilcrist Food Program 2020 $3,842.00 x x $3,842.00 $0.00 
Constitution Park Inclusive Playground 

Ph 2 2020 $65,000.00 x x $62,638.82 $2,361.18 

HRDC Transitional Homeless Shelter 2020 $6,000.00 x x 
 

$6,000.00 

2020 Grant Totals   $826,358.00     $179,495.34 $646,862.66 

       Program Income (july/aug draw) 2020 yr $6.99 
    Program Income (Sept/Oct draw) 2020 yr $6.99 
    Program Income (Nov draw) 2020 yr $3.80 
    Program Income (Dec draw) 2020 yr $3.80 
    Program Income (Jan Draw) 2020 yr $3.80 
    Program Income (Feb March Draw) 2020 yr $26.15 
    Program Income (April 21) 2020 yr $3.77 
    Total PI  2020 

 
$55.30 

    

       Total  
    

$539,922.56 $677,517.96 

     

Total All Yrs $677,517.96 

as of 5/11/21 post April 2021 Draw 
    

    
Community Development Block Grant 

CDBG Projects 
    

Grand Total $677,517.96 

 

 

 



 

 

Historic Planner/Preservation Coordinator 

 

May 2021 

 Prepared the HPC May 12th meeting agenda and meeting materials/packets, sent notice to the public 

and media, posted to website, distributed to members of the HPC and to applicants ;  Assisted the HPC 

with their regular virtual meeting on 5/12/21. 

  Sent all project summaries that have been received to the Sustainable Communities Workgroup in 

preparation for the May 6th meeting.  Held the May 6th meeting and reviewed these summaries as well 

as the next steps in the process 

 Provide assistance to the HPC for the virtual 5/12 training by the Maryland Association of Historic 

District Commissions on "Connecting with Your Community" 

 Participated in the DDC's monthly meeting on 5/13.  Provided an update about the facade 

improvement program and the commencement of the Sustainable Communities Workgroup 

 Reviewed all applications received for the Central Business District Facade Improvement program.  

 Issued  remaining determination letters for COAs and RCAs reviewed at the 5/12/21 HPC meeting once 

all other related permits have been reviewed 

   prepared a work description for potential FSU geography intern  and submitted it to her adviser at 

FSU and to Ken for review  

   Made suggested revisions to the two historic district tax incentive ordinances and provided them to 

Mike for completion , copy to Ken and Jeff 

  Worked with the Sustainable Communities Workgroup to prepare the final project list to present to the 

Mayor and City Council for consideration to submit to Community Legacy or related MD 

neighborhood revitalization program   

 Participated in a webinar on 5/17/21 to learn more about the American Rescue Plan and how the 

funding can be applied to Main Street communities 

 participated in the virtual public hearing on the Appalachian Forest National Heritage Area on 

5/17/21.  Allegany and Garrett Counties are now in this area 

 Participated in training by the MD Department of Housing and Community Development on the 

neighborhood revitalization program applications on 5/18/21 

 Created the Community Legacy/SDF Blank Template to prepare all requests using MSWord to then be 

able to copy/paste into the application portal 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Comptroller’s Office 

Financial Activity Report 
May 2021 

 

Cash Flow: 
 

Attached for your review is a Cash Flow Summary for the month of May 2021.   

 

On May 1, 2021, the City had a cash balance of $10.4 million.  Disbursements exceeded receipts by $577 

thousand resulting in a cash balance of $9.8 million at May 31, 2021.    

 

As of May 31, 2021, the significant tax receivable balances were as reflected in the table below.   

     

Taxes receivable (General Fund) 2,116,961$      

Beg Balance New Billings

Adjustments/ 

Abatements Collections Bad Debt Ending Balance

FY 2021 1,896,957$    525$                (31,227)$       629,895$       -$                  1,236,360$      

FY 2020          550,692 -                  -                16,754           -                    533,938           

FY 2019 142,273 -                  -                4,283             -                    137,990           

FY 2018 90,225 -                  -                2,546             -                    87,679             

FY 2017 33,024 -                  -                25                  -                    32,999             

FY 2016 27,294 -                  -                25                  -                    27,269             

FY 2015 24,597 -                  -                25                  -                    24,572             

FY 2014 14,290 -                  -                25                  -                    14,265             

FY 2013 10,101 -                  -                25                  -                    10,076             

FY 2012 5,658 -                  -                7                    -                    5,651               

FY 2011 3,172 -                  -                -                    -                    3,172               

Prior FY's 2,990 -                  -                -                    -                    2,990               

2,801,273$    525$                (31,227)$       653,610$       -$                  2,116,961$       
 

 

$653,405 

2,915

247,904

330,119

2017

$1,236,360 

Real Property (Half Year)

The current year tax receivable balance is comprised of the following:

Real property (non-owner occupied)

Non-Corp Personal Property

Corporate Personal Property

Real Property (semiannual payments)

 
 

The City’s liquidity position continues to be strong as illustrated in the following cash and investments 

table.  Restricted cash and investments are comprised primarily of invested bond proceeds restricted to 

associated capital projects and expenditures.   

 



Cash Investments

Beginning Balance 10,405,811$    12,888,114$    

Add:

Cash Receipts 11,172,212      608                    

Investment Transfer -                    -                    

Less:

Disbursements 11,748,876      148                    

Investment Transfer -                    -                    

Ending Balance 9,829,147$      12,888,574$    

Restricted 4,669,786$      6,986$              

Cash and Investment Summary

May 31, 2021

 

 

The table below illustrates cash restrictions and restricted investments associated with specific expenditures 

and/or capital projects.   

 
Restricted Cash

5/1/2021 Increase Utilization 5/31/2021

Police Seizures 106,983$           -$              1,697$         105,286$           

Bowers Trust 58,436               15,000          13,799         59,637                

Street Improvement -                      -                 -               -                      

GOB 21 4,454,748          -                 -               4,454,748          

Other 50,410               -                 297              50,113                

4,670,577$        15,000$        15,793$       4,669,784$        

Restricted Investments

5/1/2021 Increase Utilization 5/31/2021

DDC 6,986$               1$                  -$             6,987$                

6,986$               1$                  -$             6,987$                 

 

The DDC restricted investment was funded through donations and is restricted for the purpose of 

maintenance of the Wes Han Fountain in the Downtown Mall. 

 

GOB 21 is the FY21 general obligation bond issuance restricted for scheduled capital projects, equipment 

and closing costs. 

 

 

Capital Projects and Associated Debt: 

 

The tables below illustrate undrawn Maryland CDA bond proceeds as well as the accumulated debt draws 

and grants received associated with the Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) projects. 

 



Available Bond Proceeds

5/1/2021 Issue Utilization 5/31/2021

CDA 2015 212,838$            -$               15,675$              197,163$           

CDA 2019 2,388,937           -                 230                      2,388,707          

G0B 21 19,267,938         -                 15,352,308         3,915,630          

21,869,713$      -$               15,368,213$      6,501,500$        

CSO Projects Debt Draws

5/1/2021 Issue Utilization 5/31/2021

Evitts Creek Debt 143,260$            -$               -$                    143,260$           

Evitts Creek Grant -                       -                 -                       -                      

WWTP Debt 2,856,489           -                 -                       2,856,489          

WWTP Grant 25,664,964         -                 -                       25,664,964         
 

 

The CDA 2015 draw of $16K was toward the WWTP blower building electrical switch gear.  The CDA 

2019 debt draw of $230 was toward the Sewer Fund’s SCADA system upgrades.  GOB21 is a new debt 

issuance and existing debt refunding closed on April 29, 2021.  Of the $15.4 million utilized in May, $14.7 

million was for refunding portions of the CDA 2011, CDA 2012, CDA 2014 and GOB 2013 existing debt.  

$207K was for the cost of issuance, bond insurance, CDA trustee fee and underwriter’s discount.  $200K 

was for police vehicles, $239K was for gatehouse inlet screens, $2K was for flood control concrete 

improvements and 52K was for the cross connections and hydrant and valve programs. 

 

Phase 3 of the Evitts Creek CSO project is in the engineering phase with the majority of the necessary 

funding in place.  Phase 4 planning phase costs are budgeted in FY22.   

 

Tax Sale: 

 

Tax sale, in collaboration with Allegany County, took place on May 26, 2021 through an online auction.   

 There were 551 City and County properties offered for sale of which 208 properties sold.  Of those 

that sold, 100 properties were in the City, however, and the City assumed the tax sale certificate for 

199 properties.  

 The funds from tax sale will not be available to the County until June 3, once the County 

verifies all funds were received from the bidders and all payments are complete, they will forward 

payment for city properties.   

o If an ACH was declined due to insufficient funds or for whatever reason the property will 

be listed as available.   

o The County has a list of available properties listed on their website. 

 County provided a check for $258,968.23 for city properties sold.   

o Tax = $237,911.28 

o Water = $21,056.95 

Utility Collections: 

 

Overall, we have experienced incremental decreases in amounts past due for active customers at a greater 

rate than the increased amounts past due for suspended customers.  However, in the recent months, the 

values have plateaued and the total past due largely fluctuates between a low of $50K and a high of 85K 

since March 5, 2021.  Over the recent three months, the total past due from at risk customers has declined 

by $7K while total past due from suspended accounts has increased by $14K.   

 



Since the prior month, 7 fewer customers are eligible for service termination, down to 96 from 103.  

Amounts past due 60 days or more have declined by $2K from $7K to $5K.   At May 27th, 2021, the total 

past due 30 days or more is $65K for 670 customers, 196 customers are eligible for service termination 

($5K past due 60 days or more) and 162 customers are suspended ($115K past due).   

 

The City continues to provide communications of where to seek financial assistance, collaborate with 

financial assistance providers and offer four (4) month payment plans. 

 

 
 

COVID-19: 

 

Funding 

 

On March 11th, the president signed the new stimulus bill, American Rescue Plan Act.  The bill includes $350 

billion for state, local and tribal government relief and is said to be more weighted to States with lower 

population.  The City is receiving $19,595,850 (50% in the current year and the second half one (1) year after).  

On June 1st, the first 50% was received in the amount of $9,797,925.  The U.S. Treasury issued guidance in May 

2021 providing greater details on the eligible uses and priority of these funds in a 134-page guidance 

document called the Interim Final Rule.  These are: 

 

 Support public health expenditures, by, for example, funding COVID-19 mitigation efforts, medical 

expenses, behavioral healthcare, and certain public health and safety staff 

 

 Address negative economic impacts caused by the public health emergency, including economic 

harms to workers, households, small businesses, impacted industries, and the public sector 

 

 Replace lost public sector revenue, using this funding to provide government services to the extent of 

the reduction in revenue experienced due to the pandemic 

 

 Provide premium pay for essential workers, offering additional support to those who have and will 

bear the greatest health risks because of their service in critical infrastructure sectors 

 

 Invest in water, sewer, and broadband infrastructure, making necessary investments to improve 

access to clean drinking water, support vital wastewater and stormwater infrastructure, and to expand 

access to broadband internet 



CARES Act funding previously received and utilized by the City totals $633,750 for hazard pay, COVID-

19 testing events, rotunda monitoring, software, unemployment claims, lost revenue, and personal 

protective equipment to guard against COVID-19.   

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

       Ken Tressler 

       Interim City Administrator/ 

       Director of Administrative Services 

 

       sln 



File Attachments for Item:

. Maintenance Division monthly report for June, 2021















File Attachments for Item:

. Fire Department monthly report for June, 2021













File Attachments for Item:

. Police Department monthly report for June, 2021











File Attachments for Item:

. Utilities Division-Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for June, 2021











File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Work Session Minutes of May 18 and May 25, 2021, and the Work Session and 

Regular Session Minutes of June 1, 2021



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, May 18, 2021  

4:30 p.m. 
 

This meeting was held via Video-Conference 
 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Richard Cioni, Eugene Frazier and 

Laurie Marchini.  Seth Bernard was absent. 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk; Robert Smith, City Engineer; Matt Miller, Executive Director - CEDC 
 

I. AGENDA REVIEW – MAY 18, 2021 
  

 Mayor Morriss reviewed all the reports and minutes and opened up the floor for questions or 

 comments.  Being none, Mr. Rhodes reviewed the ordinances: 
 

Ordinance 3886 (1st reading) - providing for the closure of a portion of a street known as 

Riverside Avenue, as requested by Northbranch Properties, LLC 

 

 Mr. Rhodes provided background Ordinance No. 3886, saying this a proposed 

 road closure to accommodate the Grow West (Northbranch Properties, LLC) 

 expansion, and advised that property on either side of the proposed closure is 

 owned by either Allegany County or Grow West, and both sides are in 

 agreement, and affected property owners have been notified.  Mr. Rhodes 

 provided map images of the area. 

  Ordinance No. 3887 (1st reading) - providing for the City Tax Levy for FY22.  Real  

  Estate tax rate to remain at $1.0595 per $100 of assessed value.  Personal Property tax  

  rate to remain at $2.648 per $100 of assessed value. 

  ~PowerPoint slides for the budget were available and presented online during the  

  video-conference~ 

   Mr. Rhodes provided background on the Ordinance and said this ordinance will  

   set the tax rate for the upcoming year.   

  Ordinance No. 3888 (1st reading) - providing for the annual appropriation for the FY22  

  General Fund. 

   Mr. Rhodes provided background on the Ordinance, and advised that the GF  

   appropriation budget is approximately $28M.  Mr. Tressler wanted to remind  

   everyone that this information was reviewed in two previous work sessions, and  

   advised that the City is basically at a break-even budget, with $1K surplus in  

   unassigned fund balance. 



2 
 

  Ordinance No. 3889 (1st reading) - providing for an appropriation for the FY22 Water  

  Fund. 

   Mr. Rhodes provided background on the ordinance, and Mr. Tressler added a  

   reminder that the water service is holding at the same rate as last year, as well as  

   sewer and trash rates.  

  Ordinance No. 3890 (1st reading) - providing for an appropriation for the FY22 Sewer  

  Fund. 

   Mr. Rhodes provided background on the ordinance, and advised that the budget  

   is approximately $30M.  Mr. Tressler advised that Capital Expenditures is  

   primarily associated with the $50M 78” Pipeline project, which will be spread  

   over three and a half (3½) years.  He added a reminder that the City has just  

   completed the $30M CSO project, and advised that they did receive almost 88%  

   of the cost in grant funding for both of those projects. 

 Ordinance No. 3891 (1st reading) - providing for the annual appropriations for the FY22 

Special Purpose Funds. 

  Mr. Rhodes reviewed the ordinance and said there were a number of small funds.  

 Mr. Tressler advised that for the Housing Assistance, that’s a straight pass-

 through, as the City gets the money from the State and passes it on to HRDC.  He 

 advised that for Capital Expenditures, the Baltimore Street Access project is 

 expected to start up, along with the Carver Center, and several recreation  projects 

 as well. 

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda: 

 

 Order 26,790 - accepting the bid from Gwin, Dobson & Foreman, Inc. for the "Influent 

Screening System Upgrade Project" (2-21-WWTP) in the lump sum cost of $70,000. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this is the engineering work that will screen the front 

 end of the WWTP’s operations, catching debris approximately a half inch in 

 diameter, or larger.  Mr. Smith stated that as this is just the engineering work, the 

 final solution will be determined during the design phase. 

 Order 26,791 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 5 to the "Residential 

Mowing Contract" (10-19-M) with Casey Smith, LLC, dba Service Pro, for the added 

amount of $700, making the new contract value $58,685.00.  This change order will add 

and remove properties recently acquired by and sold by the City to the current contract 

through the end of the fiscal year. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that the City was able to eliminate nine properties on the 

 blight program list, but they also picked up 9 new properties which are slightly 

 larger in size, which is the reason for the increase in the mowing contract. 

 Order 26,792 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a FY22 State Aid for Police 

Protection Fund Grant in the amount of Four Hundred Fifty-Eight Thousand, Seven 

Hundred Fifteen Dollars ($458,715.00) to be used exclusively to provide adequate police 

protection in the City of Cumberland. 



3 
 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this is the annual allocation of State Aid, and is a 

 formula-based aid that the CPD receives each year. 

 Order 26,793 - Authorizing execution of a Joint Use Agreement with Allegany College 

of Maryland acknowledging that the City is applying for Community Parks and 

Playground Program funding for the construction of a sand volleyball court for public use 

that is to be located on land owned by ACM, and outlining the terms for the operation 

and maintenance of that facility should the funding be granted. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that the Joint Use Agreement is necessary because the City 

 is the eligible jurisdiction to receive the funds, but does not own the property.  

 Ms. McKenney advised that the decision is pending, but does look favorable that 

 the funds will be allocated, and said the next stop is with the Board of Public 

 Works at the State. 

 Order 26,794 - accepting the proposal from Carl Belt, Inc. for the Long Field Upgrades 

Project /Phase I (12-20-RE) in the estimated unit cost of $117,758.26 obtained through 

NJPA competitive pricing.  This project will be funded through Program Open Space 

with a 10% cash match from the City. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this was bid through the National Joint Powers Alliance 

 which is a purchasing co-op.  He said that improvements would be made to 

 concessions for ADA accessibility, as well as improvements to the infield.  Mr. 

 Smith advised that replacing the infield will use most of the money, followed by 

 concessions, and then drainage improvements on the field.  Councilman Cioni 

 inquired about cost for lighting on the field.  Mr. Smith advised that they would 

 base that on the Cavanaugh Field cost, and said that when they go for funding 

 they can buy the lights through the NJPA.  He stated it would probably be a 

 $125K project. 

 Order 26,795 - authorizing execution of Lease Agreements with Corner Tavern and Cafe 

LLC, the Embassy Theatre Corporation, Coaches Entertainment Enterprises (Mezzo's), 

City Lights American Grill & Bar, and the Baltimore Street Grill for the use of the public 

right-of-way adjacent to each establishment for the purposes of outdoor dining and 

entertainment for a one-year term, effective June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that these are the City’s yearly lease agreements for outdoor 

 dining. 

 Order 26,796 - declaring a 2011 Honda Accord to be surplus property and authorized for 

donation to the Allegany County Narcotics Task Force to be sold at Sheriff's auction. 

 Order 26,797 - authorizing execution of a Copyright Use / Permission Agreement with 

V. L. Cox to allow the Human Relations Commission to use the concept of her 

copyrighted "Opening Doors" art installation to create a Fair Housing Act display to be 

used at various events. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that HUD has used this same artwork, and Lee Borror, 

 Senior Community Development Specialist wanted to use it also.  He stated that 

 there is no cost, but it is necessary to obtain the artist’s permission.   



4 
 

 Order 26,798 - approving a Historic District Tax Incentive Program credit and 

assessment freeze for property at 66 Pershing Street (Tax No. 04-084171) owned by CG 

Enterprises LLC, based on total eligible projects costs of $187,836.32   Property Tax 

Credit =  $18,783.63 valid for 5 years, Property Tax Assessment Freeze - 7 years, Special 

Taxing District Tax Assessment Freeze - 7 years. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that these credits and assessments freezes are based on the 

 amount of investment, and stated that if the credits aren’t used in 5 years they do 

 expire. 

 Order 26,799 - accepting the proposal from Turnbull Hoover & Kahl, P.A., to provide an 

audit of the City's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021, for the amount 

not to exceed $111,200. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that normally on these audits they typically see the cost 

 coming in under the “not-to-exceed” amount.  Councilman Cioni inquired if the 

 cost for the audit each year has remained pretty stable, considering all the grants.  

 Mr. Gandolfi advised that it has remained relatively stable with $108K - $109K 

 the last two years.  Mr. Tressler advised that there is a single audit that audits 

 federal grant programs. 

 Order 26,800 - Accepting the proposal from The Mercer Group, Inc. to provide services 

and support in the search for a city administrator for the amount of $21,500 for 

professional services and expenses not to exceed $6,500. 

Council Member Bernard signed in at 4:49 p.m. 

 

  Mayor Morriss called for any more questions or comments on the Consent Agenda.  He stated 

 that it was good to see someone taking advantage of the Historic Tax Credit.  The Mayor also 

 spoke about the street closure at Riverside Avenue, and mentioned that one portion was left open 

 for one property owner.  Mr. Rhodes advised that approximately 200 feet or so will remain open 

 to allow DNA Landscaping access. 

  There was more discussion about the lighting at Long Field, with Mr. Smith advising that the 

 lighting will not be addressed with this upgrade Phase I project, as there was not sufficient 

 funding for it at this time. 

  There was discussion about the Police Report on the agenda, and the differences in amounts of 

 traffic stops and criminal arrests in the same month in 2020 and in 2021.  The Mayor suggested 

 that shows a direct effect of Covid-19, as during the height of the pandemic people were mostly 

 staying home, whereas now things have opened up more and people are getting back to doing 

 what they normally do.  He also stated that it shows how active the Police Department has been 

 as of late with everything that’s going on, and mentioned the recent vandalism at Jaycee Field and 

 Constitution Park, saying he is confident the CPD will find those responsible.  Council Member 

 Marchini wanted to give a shout-out to the officers in recognition, and Council Member Cioni 

 mentioned their additional work with local kids in the Allegany Youth Enrichment Program 

 (AYEPS). 

II. MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL UPDATES 
 



5 
 

 The Mayor advised that as a board member of the Western Maryland Scenic Railroad (WMSR), 

 they just had a meeting with the County about track work that needs done, and stated that the 

 railroad is on schedule to open on Memorial Day with the diesel engine, adding that the steam 

 engine is still undergoing testing. 

 

 The Mayor also discussed the track bike venture (Tracks and Yaks) on the scenic railroad, 

 advising that they are working out the kinks and the schedule. 

 

 Mayor Morriss advised that at the Allegany Museum things are going well, and stated that the 

 new exhibit on the first floor is completed, and another exhibit, on loan from the Smithsonian, is 

 on the second floor.  He said they are looking forward to tourists coming back into town, 

 compared to last year during the pandemic. 

 

 The Mayor also advised that June is “Elder Abuse Month”, and said City Hall will be lit in purple 

 starting on June 1st. 

 

 Council Member Marchini advised that regarding the DDC, the Baltimore Street Redesign 

 Committee now meets every 2 weeks rather than every week, and said that barring any 

 complications ground will be broken in spring of 2022.  She also advised that they are making 

 plans for mitigations during construction, and said the focus has been on Merchant’s Alley, with  

 folks on the Arts Council helping to do things to create an inviting entrance way.  The 

 Councilwoman also stated that they are offering free classes to business owners, delivered by 

 ACM instructors, to develop or revitalize their online presence.  She also mentioned an article in 

 Allegany Magazine by Julie Westendorff about the downtown Baltimore Street redesign.   

 

 Council Member Marchini advised that she met with Council Member Cioni and Ken Tressler 

 last week regarding restructuring the DDC to be more of a Main Street focus program which 

 would be a non-profit, and how to address the special taxing district revenue ceasing to exist 

 when the mall ceases to exist.  The Mayor stated that will be a discussion later after the street is 

 opened up, and when they have a better feel of what services will still be necessary and desired 

 by property owners downtown.  He added they will have to figure out if it will be tax

 elimination or a tax reduction, or some way to marry the two into a good program. 

 

 There was discussion about delivery people downtown and their concerns about where to park to 

 make their deliveries, with a suggestion of 10-minute zones from 9:00 AM – 10:00 AM across 

 from the Manhattan.  The Mayor stated he has spoken to Kevin Ogle about the subject of 

 loading/unloading zones at certain times of the day in certain areas.  Mr. Rhodes suggested 

 Liberty Street and Centre Street where the bus stops were would be two good areas for loading 

 and unloading from 7:00 AM – 1:00 PM, with anyone else allowed to park thereafter. 

 

 Council Member Marchini advised that those on the Historic Preservation Commission did a 2-

 hour workshop training to help improve the committee’s visibility and public image.  She stated 

 that the HPC provides valid public service and benefits, but doesn’t want to be seen as 

 adversarial.  She mentioned that a subcommittee met to review the façade grants currently 

 available for downtown businesses, and advised that although originally for residential use, they 

 were expanded to commercial, and were better received.  She added this will enhance the 

 appearance of many buildings downtown. 

 

 Council Member Frazier advised that the Tri-County Council hasn’t really done anything except 

 a virtual meeting.  He also advised that the HRDC just had a meeting last week dealing with 

 presentations from different groups regarding employees’ retirement systems.  He also mentioned 



6 
 

 the Human Relations Commission, saying that Lee Borror keeps pretty well updated with that. 

 The Mayor stated that it’s good to see that the senior centers are open, giving people access to 

 social activities. 

 

 Council Member Bernard advised on an update about the skate park concept, saying that next 

 week one of the people instrumental in getting a skate park in Hagerstown will be in Cumberland 

 and said that a meeting is being set up next Tuesday at 3:00 PM, maybe in City Hall.  The 

 Mayor advised that he will try to attend, and said the skate park seems to be getting a lot of 

 support.  He advised that they need to take a good look at it, and decide where the best location 

 would be.  He added that the City needs to do its due diligence on that and keep working forward. 

 

 Council Member Cioni advised that Let’s Beautify Cumberland will be out putting up flags 

 around Queen City Drive, and prep work was being done in anticipation of Day of Caring and 

 Sharing.  The Councilman wanted to thank Kathy McKenney for including him in the 

 Community Legacy meetings so he can learn more about tentative projects this year.  He advised 

 that they are scheduled to meet again Thursday, June 20th.  The Councilman questioned if the 

 Bower fund had been used recently, and advised that he had an informal request from Mike 

 Fiscus and the robotics group asking for funds for maintenance and utility costs for a building 

 they purchased, once they get up and running.  He said Mr. Fiscus had informed him that the 

 County may be able to help out as well.  Mr. Rhodes advised that some dollars have been spent 

 here and there from the Bower Fund, and stated that the fund does have some restrictions, in that 

 it has to be used specifically for City recreation. 

 

 Councilman Cioni advised that regarding the Youth Coalition, there has already been some 

 collaborative work done between the Salvation Army and AYPES and the Robotics Group.  The 

 Mayor said that the Youth Coalition is really great to see, and advised that it’s coordination 

 between different organizations that had previously worked on their own helping local youth.  He 

 added that they will look at the restrictions for the Bower Fund to see if it can be applied for 

 robotics. 

 

 Mayor Morriss advised that Wednesday, May 19th the Al/Gar chapter of the Maryland Municipal 

 League (MML) will be having their chapter dinner/meeting at the Culinary Café at 5:00 p.m.  He 

 also mentioned that the Robotics Group will be at Constitution Park on Thursday, May 20th at 

 Pavilion One, and said he and Councilman Frazier will attend. 

 

 The Mayor advised that Friday, May 21st is the Day of Caring and Sharing, run by County United 

 Way along with Let’s Beautify Cumberland, with CSX and other great participants and sponsors.  

 He added that it starts at 9:00 a.m., with the community coming out and getting together to help 

 beautify the City. 

 

III. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 5:16 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 



7 
 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, May 25, 2021  

4:30 p.m. 
 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, and 

Laurie Marchini.  Eugene Frazier was absent 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk; Ken Tressler, Director of Administrative Services; Mark Gandolfi, City 

Comptroller; Chuck Ternent, Chief of Police; Donald Dunn, Fire Chief; Shannon Adams, Fire Marshall; 

Kathy McKenney, Community Development Program Manager 

 

 

I. POTENTIAL ACQUISITION OF 501 REGINA AVENUE 

 

 Mr. Rhodes provided background on 501 Regina Avenue, saying it has been kind of a nuisance in 

 the neighborhood with high grass and debris for quite a while.  He said the last real owner passed

 away and it ended up getting tied up in estate activities, without an estate being established.  He 

 said the building appears to be a warehouse below with an office above it, and provided 

 photographs.  He advised that the leaves collecting near the open garage door could be a potential 

 fire hazard, and said the City has gone out a couple times to clean it out. 

 

 Mr. Rhodes advised that the tax certificate was picked up by someone several years ago, but they 

 haven’t really done anything with the building. He stated that he asked Mr. Cohen to reach out to 

 the holder of the certificate to see if the City could acquire it from them to try to bring some 

 resolution to the issue.  Mr. Rhodes stated that the building has potential, but said that since the 

 property has been down in excess of 24 months, it would have to comply with neighborhood 

 zoning regulations, but advised that there is a floating RR zone that could be utilized with this 

 property.  Mr. Rhodes advised that the worse-case scenario would be to tear the building down 

 and make it a potential building site; best-case scenario would be for the City to acquire it, 

 stabilize it, remove the vegetation, and maybe sell it.  He said it’s been sitting there empty for 

 probably a decade, and nothing positive has happened with it.  Mr. Rhodes advised that the 

 current certificate holder has about $5K+ in the certificate and would be willing to sell it for 

 $7K+, and stated that he believes the building has a lot more value than that. 

 

 Mr. Cohen advised that the property has been vacant at least since 2011, when the owner died, 

 and said he thinks at one point there was flooding in the basement.  He said the property was 

 bought in a tax sale, in 2014 and said the person who bought it has initiated a tax sale foreclosure, 

 and said the final order has been entered, and explained the processes which would follow.  Mr. 

 Cohen stated, however, that the person has not taken the final steps to record the deed and take 

 the title.  He advised that this person is going to assign the certificate to the City, and listed the 

 different fees that had been incurred by the certificate holder, in addition to what he paid for the 

 certificate.  Mr. Cohen advised that the final amount the City would need to take legal title is 



2 
 

 approximately $7,600.  He added that this property was scheduled to go to tax sale this year, but 

 was removed so that the City could potentially acquire it. 

 

 Mayor Morriss stated that he knows one of the neighboring residents, who has taken an exception 

 to the property for quite a while, and said it would be good to get it off the blighted property list 

 one way or the other.  He added that Code Enforcement has been working with it and supports the 

 City taking the property. 

 

 In answer to a question from Council, Mr. Rhodes stated that he has not been inside the building 

 and doesn’t think anyone else has either.  There was discussion about if the CEDC should be 

 aware of the building, with Mr. Rhodes agreeing and stating there would be some small hoops to 

 jump through to be able to market it. There was discussion on the Frederick Street/Regina 

 Avenue neighborhood being in pretty good shape, with some renovations having been done, and 

 the property in question not matching the area.   

 

 There seemed to be a consensus by M&CC to move forward. 

 
 

II. AGENDA REVIEW – JUNE 1, 2021 

 

 Mr. Rhodes went over the routine items on the Draft Agenda for June 1st, and mentioned the 

 proclamation for Men’s Health Month.  He advised on the six Ordinances up for their 2nd and 3rd 

 readings, and mentioned that they had been reviewed last week: 
 

 Ordinance 3886 (2nd & 3rd readings) - providing for the closure of a portion of a street 

 known as Riverside Avenue, as requested by Northbranch Properties, LLC 

  Ordinance No. 3887 (2nd & 3rd readings) - providing for the City Tax Levy for   

  FY22.  Real Estate tax rate to remain at $1.0595 per $100 of assessed value.  Personal  

  Property tax rate to remain at $2.648 per $100 of assessed value. 

  Ordinance No. 3888 (2nd & 3rd readings) - providing for the annual appropriation for the  

  FY22 General Fund. 

  Ordinance No. 3889 (2nd & 3rd readings) - providing for an appropriation for the FY22  

  Water Fund. 

  Ordinance No. 3890 (2nd & 3rd readings) - providing for an appropriation for the FY22  

  Sewer Fund. 

 Ordinance No. 3891 (2nd & 3rd readings) - providing for the annual appropriations for 

the FY22 Special Purpose Funds. 

  

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed the two resolutions on the draft agenda, and Ms. McKenney provided 

 more detail: 
 

 Resolution R2021-04 -  approving the submission of applications to the Maryland 

Department of Housing and Community Development's Community Legacy program for 

the consideration of awarding funding to the four projects that have been recommended 

by Cumberland's Sustainable Community's Workgroup. 



3 
 

Resolution R2021-05 - approving the submission of an application to the Maryland 

Department of Housing and Community Development's Strategic Demolition Program 

for the consideration of awarding funding for the Cumberland Main Street Connections 

project that has been recommended by Cumberland's Sustainable Community's 

Workgroup . 

 

   Ms. McKenney thanked Councilman Cioni for providing his time with the 

 Sustainable Communities workgroup, and provided background on the 

 application process, saying that the resolutions are a component of that.  She 

 advised that the City is submitting four projects for Community Legacy and one 

 for the Strategic Demolition fund, which she noted is not strictly for demolition.  

 She advised that last year’s application for Strategic Demolition for the sprinkler 

 tap project on Baltimore Street was funded in part at the amount of $250K.   Ms. 

 McKenney provided PowerPoint slides and went over the Community Legacy 

 and Strategic Demolition Programs in more detail and advised on the project 

 recommendations: 

  2021 Community Legacy Project Recommendations 

1. Residential Accessibility Improvement Program - $100,000 

2. ACM College Center Loft Enhancement for Community and Workforce 

Development - $41,257 

3. YMCA Gilchrist HVAC Installation - $70,000 

4. Allegany Museum Commercial Kitchen - $140,000 

  2021 Strategic Demolition Project Recommendation 

1. Cumberland Main Street Connection 

   Mayor Morriss thanked Ms. McKenney and said every time the City goes  

   through this process there are always good projects to choose from.  Mr. Rhodes  

   added that Community Legacy goes all the way back to Governor Glendenning  

   when Speaker Cass Taylor was still in office.  He noted that in the first year of  

   the program, the City received well over a million dollars, and was a direct result  

   of Ms. McKenney’s work, and the quality of the application, which was so strong 

   that she was asked to teach other communities in Maryland how to write   

   Community Legacy applications.  Ms. McKenney thanked Mr. Rhodes and said  

   it’s something she certainly hasn’t done alone, and said they’ve had a great  

   community to work with and great support from the administration. 

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed all items on the Consent Agenda: 

 

  Order 26,801 - authorizing execution of a Concession License Agreement with 

 Joyce Wormack granting the right to exclusively operate the Concession Area at 

 Constitution Park for the term June 1, 2021, through September 30, 2021, for the 

 fee of $900. 



4 
 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this will be Ms. Wormack’s third straight year running 

 the concession at Constitution Park, which is a real plus for the City as they’ve 

 had a hard time filling this position over the years.  

 Order 26,802 - authorizing execution of an Outdoor Dining Lease Agreement with 

Ristorante Ottaviani, LLC and Uncle Jack's Pizzeria & Pub detailing terms for the use of 

the public right-of-way adjoining each establishment for a one (1) year term effective 

June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this is a routine yearly agreement. 

 Order 26,803 - authorizing the Chief of Police to execute a Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) by and between the Allegany County Sexual Assault Response 

Team (SART) and all SART partner agencies to establish the terms and conditions under 

which the SART will meet and function to collaboratively make system-wide 

improvements in response to sexual violence; said MOU to be for a term not longer than 

three (3) years from the effective date of the MOU. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this is essentially a cooperation agreement among the 

 SART partners regarding cases and information.  Chief Ternent advised that this 

 has been in place for several years and also encompasses the State’s Attorney, 

 UPMC Western Maryland, and the Family Crisis Center. 

 Order 26,804 - accepting the bid of Michael's Janitorial, Inc. to provide custodial 

services for City Hall, Public Safety Building, Municipal Services Center, and emergency 

clean-up services for the period July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022, with the option to extend 

for two years by mutual consent.  Basic service - $7,745.60 per month; COVID cleaning 

service - $440.00 per month; emergency on-site cleanup - $60.00; emergency call-out 

cleanup - $100.00. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that Michael’s is the only bid that was received, and is a 

 continuation of service.  He stated that from his perspective this company has 

 done as well or better than other companies over the years. 

 Order 26,805 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute all Seasonal Employment 

Agreements for the 2021 spring/summer season; given that said agreements shall not 

exceed six (6) months from the date of execution. 

 Order 26,806 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute all FY22 Employment 

Agreement for part-time employees of the City. 

 Order 26,807 - approving the award of funding from the Central Business District 

Facade Improvement Program to: 36 North Centre Street - $10,000.00, 105 South Centre 

Street - $3,750.00, 129 Baltimore Street - $2,450.00, and 138 Baltimore Street - 

$4,776.15, each of which represents a City project match of 25%.  

  Ms. McKenney explained how this program works and advised that this is the 

 second round of applications. She noted that these four applications were all that 

 were submitted and there were no cuts to what was requested by the applicants, 

 so the recommendation would be for 100% funding for each request.  

 



5 
 

II. MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL UPDATES 
 

 Mayor Morriss spoke about the recent Day of Caring and Sharing and said there was a great 

 turnout and fantastic help from County United Way and Let’s Beautify Cumberland.  The Mayor 

 also mentioned that he and Councilman Frazier recently visited the Robotics Team, who showed 

 them “Trashketball” that the kids had designed to help clean up Constitution Park. 

 

 Mayor Morriss advised on the recent dinner meeting of the ALGAR Chapter of the Maryland 

 Municipal League, which was held at the Culinary Café, and said there was a very good turn-out 

 of elected officials and City Administrators from Allegany and Garrett counties.  He also noted 

 that the pool at Constitution Park will open up Memorial Day weekend, and advised on the 

 upcoming Del McCoury Band free concert on Memorial  Day at the Canal Place Festival 

 Grounds, from 2pm – 5pm. 

  

 The Mayor mentioned that he and Councilman Frazier were at the WMSR Board Meeting 

 recently and said diesel train operation will be starting this coming Saturday, May 29th, and 

 said that hopefully over the course of the summer the 1309 steam engine will come into 

 operation.  Councilman Frazier advised that the HRDC had a meeting the other day and 

 mentioned that they have two vacancies.  He said if anyone knows of someone who wants to 

 serve, to let Lee Borror or Margie Woodring know. 

 

 Councilwoman Marchini mentioned that she and the Mayor crossing paths with Governor Hogan 

 at a local restaurant in the City, and said it was nice to see him in Cumberland and they appreciate 

 his support always. 

 

 Councilman Cioni advised that the Stadium Renovation Committee is being urged by Senator 

 Edwards to look locally for funding for the stadium, and mentioned that he thinks the Senator has 

 two pots of $750K so far.  He advised that Mark Mangas and Greg Hare want to make a 

 presentation to the City to see if it can help, and to satisfy Senator Edwards that the City is doing 

 all it can to help with this effort. 

 

 Councilman Cioni also mentioned that Larry Brock had approached him about the City maybe 

 helping with some needed repairs in the part of the GAP Trail that goes through Cumberland. 

 

 Mayor Morriss advised that Senator Edwards has been twisting his arm for a couple years about 

 the stadium project, and said he looks forward to Mr. Mangas and Mr. Hare’s presentation.  There 

 was more discussion on the stadium, and about local money funding the project. 

 

III. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 5:17 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 

















1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, June 1, 2021  

5:30 p.m. 
 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, Eugene 

Frazier and Laurie Marchini. 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Ken Tressler, Director of Administrative Services/Interim City Administrator; 

Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Mark Gandolfi, City Comptroller 
 

I. AGENDA REVIEW – JUNE 1, 2021 

 

 Mayor Morriss reviewed the Agenda, went over the Work Session Minutes of April 20 and 

 27, 2021 up for approval, and mentioned the Men’s Health Month Proclamation for the month of 

 June, 2021.  Mr. Tressler reviewed the ordinances: 
 

Ordinance 3886 (2nd & 3rd readings) - providing for the closure of a portion of a street 

known as Riverside Avenue, as requested by Northbranch Properties, LLC 

 

 Mr. Tressler provided background on the ordinance, which is associated with the 

 Grow West expansion, 200 jobs and significant investment.  

  Ordinance No. 3887 (2nd & 3rd readings) - providing for the City Tax Levy for   

  FY22.  Real Estate tax rate to remain at $1.0595 per $100 of assessed value.  Personal  

  Property tax rate to remain at $2.648 per $100 of assessed value. 

   Mr. Tressler provided background on the ordinance and said this ordinance will  

   set the tax rate for the upcoming year, with rates remaining the same   

  Ordinance No. 3888 (2nd & 3rd readings) - providing for the annual appropriation for the  

  FY22 General Fund. 

  Ordinance No. 3889 (2nd & 3rd readings) - providing for an appropriation for the FY22  

  Water Fund. 

  Ordinance No. 3890 (2nd & 3rd readings) - providing for an appropriation for the FY22  

  Sewer Fund. 

 Ordinance No. 3891 (2nd & 3rd readings) - providing for the annual appropriations for 

the FY22 Special Purpose Funds. 

 Mr. Tressler reviewed each of the two resolutions on the Agenda: 

 

 Resolution R2021-04 - approving the submission of applications to the Maryland 

Department of Housing and Community Development's Community Legacy program for 



2 
 

the consideration of awarding funding to the four projects that have been recommended 

by Cumberland's Sustainable Community's Workgroup. 

 Resolution R2021-05 - approving the submission of an application to the Maryland 

Department of Housing and Community Development's Strategic Demolition Program 

for the consideration of awarding funding for the Cumberland Main Street Connections 

project that has been recommended by Cumberland's Sustainable Community's 

Workgroup   

  Mr. Tressler provided background both resolutions and stated that these two 

 resolutions (Community Legacy and Strategic Demolition), are required in order 

 for the City to fill out and submit the applications.  He noted that Kathy 

 McKenney was instrumental in going out and soliciting requests for this funding.  

 He added that the City is submitting four projects for Community Legacy 

 funding with a total of $351K, and one project for Strategic Demolition. 

Mr. Tressler reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda: 

 Order 26,801 - authorizing execution of a Concession License Agreement with Joyce 

Wormack granting the right to exclusively operate the Concession Area at Constitution 

Park for the term June 1, 2021, through September 30, 2021, for the fee of $900. 

  Mr. Tressler advised that this will be Ms. Wormack’s third year operating the 

 concession stand at Constitution Park Pool. 

 Order 26,802 - authorizing execution of an Outdoor Dining Lease Agreement with 

Ristorante Ottaviani, LLC and Uncle Jack's Pizzeria & Pub detailing terms for the use of 

the public right-of-way adjoining each establishment for a one (1) year term effective 

June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022. 

  Mr. Tressler advised that these are our annual agreements to allow local 

 restaurants to do outdoor dining. 

 Order 26,803 – authorizing the Chief of Police to execute a Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) by and between the Allegany County Sexual Assault Response 

Team (SART) and all SART partner agencies to establish the terms and conditions under 

which the SART will meet and function to collaboratively make system-wide 

improvements in response to sexual violence; said MOU to be for a term not longer than 

three (3) years from the effective date of the MOU. 

  Mr. Tressler advised that this is just an operational agreement to share 

 information; it is not funding-related. 

 Order 26,804 – accepting the bid of Michael's Janitorial, Inc. to provide custodial 

services for City Hall, Public Safety Building, Municipal Services Center, and emergency 

clean-up services for the period July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022, with the option to extend 

for two years by mutual consent.  Basic service - $7,745.60 per month; COVID cleaning 

service - $440.00 per month; emergency on-site cleanup - $60.00; emergency call-out 

cleanup - $100.00. 

  Mr. Tressler stated that for the public solicitation, Michael’s was the only bidder, 

 and advised that their basic service had gone down about $100. 



3 
 

 Order 26,805 -authorizing the City Administrator to execute all Seasonal Employment 

Agreements for the 2021 spring/summer season; given that said agreements shall not 

exceed six (6) months from the date of execution. 

  Mr. Tressler advised that these are the lifeguards, day camp instructors, 

 maintenance, etc. 

 Order 26,806 – authorizing the City Administrator to execute all FY22 Employment 

Agreement for part-time employees of the City. 

  Mr. Tressler advised that these are contractual employees that are here year-

 round. 

 Order 26,807 – approving the award of funding from the Central Business District 

Facade Improvement Program to: 36 North Centre Street - $10,000.00, 105 South Centre 

Street - $3,750.00, 129 Baltimore Street - $2,450.00, and 138 Baltimore Street - 

$4,776.15, each of which represents a City project match of 25%.  

  Mr. Tressler provided background on how this program works and advised that 

 these business improvements use the balance of the funds that were initially for 

 residential improvements; however, only one residential applicant was approved.  

 Order 26,808 – declaring three (3) vehicles as surplus, and authorizing them for trade-in: 

2004 Chrysler Concord VIN No. 2C3HD36M34H635884, 2007 Dodge Durango VIN 

No. 1D8HB38P57F537505, 2008 Dodge Durango VIN No. 1D8HB38N08F129090. 

  Mr. Tressler stated that all of these vehicles are in excess of 150K miles, are 

 in poor condition, and will be used as trade-ins for new police vehicles. 

 Order 26,809 - appointing Ken Tressler, Director of Administrative Services, as Interim 

City Administrator effective June 1, 2021. 

 Order 26,810 - authorizing acceptance of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding in 

the total amount of $19,595,850 and authorizing the City Comptroller, Mayor and City 

Administrator to execute documentation necessary for the receipt and disbursement of 

these funds. 

  Mr. Tressler stated that they are working to analyze the requirements and 

 regulations to determine what these funds can be used for, and said they will be 

 getting a report to M&CC soon to begin the process of identifying projects. 

 Order 26,811 - approving Minor Amendment #1 05132021 to the 2021 Community 

Development Block Grant Program which increases the 2021 Constitution Park 

Improvements Splash Pad Project by $11,750, making the project total $87,750. 

  Mr. Tressler advised that there was a program error made in the calculation on 

 the federal end, so the City received more money and is putting it into the Splash 

 Pad project. 

  There was discussion regarding Matt Miller, Executive Director of the CEDC, 

 suggesting putting the splash pad at Canal Place at the Western MD Station 

 Center, where the fountain is now, to get more folks to come to the downtown.  



4 
 

 The Mayor stated that the idea is worthy of consideration, and mentioned they 

 are thinking also about where to put the skate park.  He added that it will be good 

 to see what all the various potential locations would be for both projects.  

II. MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL UPDATES 
 

 Mayor Morriss mentioned how wonderful the recent free Del McCoury concert was at Canal 

 Place. He said he estimates the crowd was 2500-3000.  He added that it was extraordinary 

 generosity what the McCoury family did, and shows their belief in the City and how much they 

 appreciate the support they’ve gotten from us for DelFest.  The Mayor stated that Dig Deep 

 Brewery was packed during the concert, with a lot of outside beer sales as well, and noted that 

 other businesses seemed just as busy. 

  

 Councilman Frazier suggested having something planned once a month at Canal Place to keep 

 people interested in coming downtown.  Mayor Morriss advised that Jason Buckel is leading a 

 Canal Place taskforce with ideas of revamping all of Canal place, with one of the critical parts of 

 it for the City to take over the festival grounds.  The Mayor stated that this will be especially 

 important during the construction phase of Baltimore Street, to keep people coming downtown. 

 He added that it’s important for the City to look at taking over the festival grounds, and said the 

 cost would be worth it to provide activities for the community.   

 

 The Mayor stated that he had been talking with Ms. Kelleher and Bob Mayhew about events 

 downtown, and how valuable it would be to have more programming at the festival grounds.  He 

 advised that the thought-process is there, and believes that this time next year it may be 

 happening. 

 

III. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 































File Attachments for Item:

1. Ordinance 3893 (2nd and 3rd readings) - accepting the bid from Robert B. Williams for the purchase 

of 500 Kingsley Avenue for the amount of $300 and authorizing conveyance of the property and 

execution of a deed to effect the conveyance













File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,833 - authorizing the execution of a Field Use Agreement with Allegany College of MD for 

the purpose of occasionally sharing the newly constructed softball field on their campus, provided for 

with funding assistance from the MD Dept. of Natural Resources Community Parks and Playgrounds 

Program



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,833                    DATE:      July 20, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Field Use Agreement 

by and between Allegany College of Maryland and the Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland for the purpose of occasionally sharing the newly constructed softball field 

on the Allegany College of Maryland campus, which was assisted by funding provided 

by the Maryland Department of Natural Resources Community Parks and Playgrounds 

program. 

 

       

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 























File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,834 - authorizing payment to CBIZ Insurance Services, Inc. for FY22 Risk Management 

Services for the period July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022, in the amount not to exceed $32,500.00



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,834                   DATE:      _July 20, 2021__ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT payment to CBIZ Insurance Services, Inc., 44 Baltimore Street, 

Cumberland, MD 21502, for FY22 Risk Management Services for the period of July 1, 

2021 through June 30, 2022, be and is hereby approved in the amount not to exceed 

Thirty-Two Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars ($32,500.00). 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,835 - authorizing execution of a Collective Bargaining Agreement with the UFCW Local 

1994, representing certain members of the Cumberland Police Department, to be effective July 1, 2021, 

through June 30, 2024; with a provision to automatically renew year-to-year thereafter unless either party 

gives notice of intent to do otherwise, in accordance with terms of the Agreement 



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,835                    DATE:      July 20, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Collective Bargaining 

Agreement by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and the United 

Food and Commercial Workers Local 1994 MCGEO, representing certain members of the 

Police Department of the City of Cumberland, to be effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 

2024; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this Agreement shall automatically renew from 

year-to-year thereafter, unless either party shall give the other party written notice of its 

intent to terminate, modify, or amend the Agreement in accordance with the terms 

provided for in the Agreement. 

 

       

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 









































































File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,836 - authorizing the purchase of one (1) 2022 Ford F-550 4x4 Ambulance for the total 

delivered price not to exceed $262,338 from FESCO Emergency Sales through the HGAC Cooperative 

Purchasing Program (HGAC Contract Am10-20)



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,836                    DATE:      July 20, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the proposal from FESCO Emergency Sales, 7010 Troy Hill Drive, Elkridge, 

Maryland 21075, to provide one (1) 2022 Ford F-550 4x4 Ambulance for the total delivered 

price not to exceed Two Hundred Sixty-Two Thousand, Three Hundred Thirty-Eight 

Dollars ($262,338.00) be and is hereby approved; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this purchase shall be processed through the 

HGAC Cooperative Purchasing Program (HGAC Contract AM10-20). 

 

       

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

Budget: FY22 001.043.64000 

 







File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,837 - authorizing execution of a Lease Agreement with the New Creamery, LLC for the use of 

the public right-of-way in front of 108 W. Harrison Street for outside dining purposes for the term of July 

20, 2021, through April 30, 2022



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,837                    DATE:      July 20, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Lease Agreement by 

and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and The New Creamery, LLC 

to allow for the use of the public right-of-way in front of 108 W. Harrison Street for outside 

dining purposes for the term of July 20, 2021 through April 30, 2022. 

 

       

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,838 - authorizing payment to Link Computer Corporation for MuniLink utility billing cloud-

based software hosting and support services for Fiscal Year 2022 for the total yearly amount not to 

exceed $40,000



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,838                    DATE:      July 20, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the City Comptoller be and is hereby authorized to make monthly 

payments to Link Computer Corporation, 140 Stadium Drive, Bellwood, PA 16617, to 

provide MuniLink utility billing cloud-based software hosting and support services for 

the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, for the total yearly amount not to exceed 

Forty Thousand Dollars ($40,000.00)  

 

       

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

Budgeted FY22 

Fund: 003.330.48201 





Council Agenda Summary

Meeting Date:

Key Staff Contact:   Johnna Byers, Director IT

Item Title:

MuniLink Utility Billing System Hosting and Support

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council:

IT requests an order for costs not to exceed $40,000 for MuniLink Utility Billing System

hosting and support.  We have been using this system for over two years.  We use it to generate

utility bills for water, sewer, and trash service. We pay on a monthly basis.

It is budgeted in 003.330 48201

Amount of Award:

Budget number:

Grant, bond, etc. reference:



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,839 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into an M.O.U. with the Allegany County Health 

Dept. (ACHD) to conduct mini take-back events within the community and provide medication pick-up 

services to home-bound individuals between 7/7/21 and 6/30/22, with a grant amount of $3,000 for police

overtime appropriated by the ACHD



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,839                     DATE:       July 20, 2021 

 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to enter into a 

Memorandum of Understanding (M.O.U.) with the Allegany County Health 

Department on behalf of the City of Cumberland Police Department to receive grant 

monies appropriated by the Allegany County Health Department in the amount of 

Three Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($3,000.00), to conduct mini take-back events 

within the community and provide medication pick-up services to home-bound 

individuals between July 7, 2021 and June 30, 2022, in an attempt to reduce opioid 

misuse. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 
Grant Award No.  F-870 

 

 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: July 20, 2021 

Agenda Item Number: FY22 Health Department Opioid Misuse 

Prevention Program grant 

Key Staff Contact: Chief Chuck Ternent/Lt. Andrew Tichnell 

 

Item Title: 

FY22 Health Department Opioid Misuse Prevention grant 

 

Summary: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Allegany County 

Health Department to conduct mini-take back events within the community and provide medication 

pick up services to home-bound individuals between July 7, 2021 and June 30, 2022; in an attempt to 

reduce opioid misuse.  $3,000 in police overtime money has been appropriated by the Allegany County 

Health Department for this initiative. 

 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   □  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: $3,000 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  X  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    X No   

Match 

provisions: 

Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and 

approval from City Administrator.) 

  





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,840 - lifting the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code that bans open containers of 

alcohol on Saturday, August 14, 2021, from 3:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. on the downtown mall for the City 

Center Summer Celebration event; notwithstanding that open glass containers shall not be permitted



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,840                     DATE:      July 20, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code, entitled “Open 

Containers of Alcohol,” be and are hereby lifted from 3:00 PM until 7:00 PM on Saturday, 

August 14, 2021, for City Center Summer Celebration; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that these provisions shall be lifted only within the 

area designated on the attached map, that being the Downtown Mall (Baltimore Street) 

between Centre and Liberty Streets with an extended walkway to 49 Baltimore Street; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that open glass containers shall not be permitted.  

       

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

*map attached 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,841 - authorizing execution of a Certificate of Satisfaction acknowledging that the Deed of 

Trust dated June 26, 1987, made by Genevieve Koegal pertaining to 209 Emily Street (Allegany County 

Land Records Book 610, page 827) has been fully paid and the lien is hereby released 



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,841                     DATE:      July 20, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Certificate of 

Satisfaction acknowledging that the indebtedness secured by a Deed of Trust made by 

Genevieve Koegal pertaining to 209 Emily Street, dated June 26, 1987, and recorded 

among the Land Records of Allegany County, Maryland in Book 610, Page 827 has been 

fully paid and satisfied and the lien of the Deed of Trust is hereby released. 

       

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,842 - authorizing execution of a Certificate of Satisfaction acknowledging that the debt on a 

Deferred Loan Agreement dated June 26, 1987 (Allegany County Land Records Book 610, page 823) and

made by Genevieve Koegal with regard to 209 Emily Street is fully paid and the lien is hereby released



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,842                     DATE:      July 20, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Certificate of 

Satisfaction acknowledging that the indebtedness secured by a Deferred Loan Agreement 

made by Genevieve Koegal pertaining to 209 Emily Street, dated June 26, 1987, and 

recorded among the Land Records of Allegany County, Maryland in Book 610, Page 823 

has been fully paid and satisfied and the lien of the Deferred Loan Agreement is hereby 

released. 

       

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,843 - authorizing acceptance of funding awards from the Allegany County Community 

Enhancement Program for the 600 Block of Maryland Avenue in the amount of $145,800 with 100% City

in-kind and cash match; and for the 6 Virginia Avenue Demolition Project in the amount of $155,000 

with 100% City in-kind and cash match



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,843                     DATE:      July 20, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the City Comptroller be and is hereby authorized to accept funding awards 

from the Allegany County Community Enhancement Program as follows: 

 

Project County Funding Award City Match - 100% 

in-kind and cash 

600 Block of Maryland Avenue $ 145,800 $ 145,800 

6 Virginia Avenue Demolition 

Project 

$ 155,000 $ 155,000 

 

 BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the Mayor and/or City Administrator be and 

are hereby authorized to execute all funding documents.      

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 7/20/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Kathy McKenney 

 

Item Title: Community Enhancement Award Funding Acceptance for Maryland Avenue and Virginia 
Avenue Projects 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Allegany County Commissioners awarded funding from the Community Enhancement Program to fund to 
projects that will result, or have resulted, in the demolition of several structures in both the Maryland 
Avenue and Virginia Avenue corridors.   

An oversight by staff resulted in a Mayor and City Council Order not being requested or approved for 
funding that was awarded in 2019 by the Allegany County Commissioners for a project in the 600 block 
of Maryland Avenue.  That project is now complete.  A total of $145,850 was awarded by the Allegany 
County Commissioners.  This was matched using the assessed value of already acquired properties at 
602-604 Maryland Avenue, 606 Maryland Avenue, 612-614 Maryland Avenue, 616-618 Maryland 
Avenue, 622 Maryland Avenue, and the rehabilitation funding allocated for a property swap on 
Broadway Avenue for 624 Maryland Avenue.  The value of these properties used as the match was 
$145,967.49 

Amount of Award: $145,850.00 

Budget number: 115.GP2.630 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: Allegany County Community Enhancement Grant (2019) 

 

The Allegany County Commissioners has also awarded funding through the Community Enhancement 
program for a demolition project on Virginia Avenue at the corner of Oldtown Road.  The total award is 
$155,000.00.  This award is being matched dollar for dollar.  The value of the acquisition of 927 Grand 
Avenue as a property swap for the acquisition of 6 Virginia Avenue, along with a cash match of $95,000 
is to be used for the required match for this program.  

 

Amount of Award: $155,000.00 

Budget number: 115.099V.630 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: Allegany County Community Enhancement Grant (2021) 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,844 - authorizing acceptance of $98,000 in Community Parks and Playground funding for the 

Allegany College of Maryland Outdoor Volleyball Court Facility, which was jointly submitted by the 

City of Cumberland and Allegany College (No matching funds from the City required)



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,844                     DATE:      July 20, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, Community Parks and Playground funding for the Allegany College of 

Maryland Outdoor Volleyball Court Facility, City of Cumberland / Allegany County 

project be and is hereby accepted in the amount of Ninety-Eight Thousand Dollars 

($98,000); and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City Administrator and/or Mayor be and 

are hereby authorized to execute all documents necessary to accept the funding. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

CPP #7270-1-451 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:  

Key Staff Contact: Kathy McKenney 

 

Item Title: Order to Accept Community Parks and Playgrounds Funding  

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

An Order to Accept Community Parks and Playgrounds Funding in the amount of $98,000 from the 
Maryland Department of Natural Resources for the purpose of assisting the creation of outdoor 
volleyball courts on the Allegany College of Maryland campus.  A Joint Use Agreement was previously 
entered into on May 18, 2021 (Order #26793.  The facility will be owned and maintained by Allegany 
College of Maryland.  

This application was submitted by the City in August 2020.  The project was identified for funding and 
has completed the review by the Maryland Board of Public Works.  There is no matching funds required 
and no additional funding is being provided by the Mayor and City Council.  A copy of the award notice 
has been uploaded with the agenda documents.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award: $98,000 

Budget number: 001 080P.MDBPW 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: Grant 



 
 

Tawes State Office Building – 580 Taylor Avenue – Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
410-260-8DNR or toll free in Maryland 877-620-8DNR – dnr.maryland.gov – TTY Users Call via the Maryland Relay 

 
 

 

July 7, 2021 

 

Via Electronic Delivery to 

Kathy McKenney 

Historic Planner/Preservation Coordinator 

Community Development 

City of Cumberland 

Allegany County 

kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov   

 

Re: Community Parks and Playgrounds Project:  CPP #7270-1-451 (Allegany College of Maryland 

Outdoor Volleyball Court Facility, City of Cumberland/Allegany County) 

 

Dear Ms. McKenney, 

 

It gives me great pleasure to inform you that the Board of Public Works has approved your request for 

Community Parks and Playgrounds funds regarding the Allegany College of Maryland Outdoor Volleyball 

Court Facility project from the City of Cumberland in Allegany County.  A copy of the agenda item is 

attached for your reference. 

 

You may proceed with this project at your earliest opportunity.  When the project commences, please have 

your staff contact the Community Parks and Playgrounds representative with whom they have been working 

so that arrangements can be made to coordinate reimbursement. 

 

Thank you for your interest in improving the quality of our parks and recreation for the citizens of Maryland.  

It is a pleasure to be able to provide these funds and to assist you with this important public outdoor recreation 

project.  If I may be of further assistance on this or any other Community Parks and Playgrounds matter, 

please do not hesitate to contact me at (410) 260-8409. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Carrie R. Lhotsky 

Grants and Stewardship Manager 

carrie.lhotsky@maryland.gov 

 

Attachments 

 

cc: John Braskey, Program Administrator  john.braskey@maryland.gov  

mailto:kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov
mailto:carrie.lhotsky@maryland.gov
mailto:john.braskey@maryland.gov


�����������	
��������������������������	��������	���������������������	����������	������� �!� �����!��"#$%&'%(��)*+,-�.+,/#$��012345236075�8*+,-9:;+,/#$<*&=-,&$>:?#@��!AB� CDEEF�GHI��A�J��A����KAIL�DF������DL�AE�� MNNOPQRS�TUVRWS��XOYUZZOR[QW\UR]��̂__̀abcd�ea�fagghe�ijkjljmn�oà�epq�oaddarhst�ep̀qq���u���������_̀avqfewx��yz� T{V|Y{�}W|OOW�~NQSP|UVR[��Z�|U�OZORW�����y�������� �ars�ao��h�dcs��� �������k��m����������n�mn�mm�njkk���QY�P|UVR[]���q_dcfq��n���qc̀�ad��q��h_gqse�rhep�sqr�_dc�t̀a�s��q��h_gqse�cs��wcoqe��w�̀ocfqw�epce�gqqew�epq��cehascd��coqe���ecs�c̀�w�cs��epq�̂gq̀hfcs�rhep��hwc�hdhehqw�̂fex�� VR[�}UV|YO]��c̀�dcs���aswadh�ceq���c_hecd�¡as��¢acs��n�ml��pc_eq̀�kjl�̂few�ao��n�m��agg�she���c̀£w�cs���dc�t̀a�s�w��̀at̀cgl�im�jl¤nnx�����c̀�dcs���aswadh�ceq���c_hecd�¡as��¢acs��nmjl��pc_eq̀����l�̂few�ao��nmj��agg�she���c̀£w�cs���dc�t̀a�s�w��̀at̀cgl�i�¤x�¤���c̀�dcs���aswadh�ceq���c_hecd�¡as��¢acs��nm�l��pc_eq̀��¤�l�̂few�ao��nm���agg�she���c̀£w�cs���dc�t̀a�s�w��̀at̀cgl�i�nx�j���c̀�dcs���aswadh�ceq���c_hecd�¡as��¢acs�ao��nmkl��pc_eq̀���l�̂few�ao��nmk��agg�she���c̀£w�cs���dc�t̀a�s�wl�iml���x�����c̀�dcs���aswadh�ceq���c_hecd�¡as��¢acs�ao��nm�l��pc_eq̀���l�̂few�ao��nm���agg�she���c̀£w�cs���dc�t̀a�s�wl�i�l�¤�xn��� �c̀�dcs���aswadh�ceq���c_hecd�¡as��¢acs��nm�l��pc_eq̀�¤l�̂few�ao��nm���agg�she���c̀£w�cs���dc�t̀a�s�w��̀at̀cgl�iml�m¤xk����¥z� ¦URQYUR\RP�§ÜR�~Q|���©�P|Q[O��������ªy��� �ars�ao�¢ascfashst�� �������k��m���¤������n�mn�mm�njk����QY�P|UVR[]��«_t̀c�q�epq�_dc�t̀a�s��q��h_gqse�cs��wcoqe��w�̀ocfhst�ce�¢heedq�¢qct�q��c̀£l�¬�̀scfq��c̀£l�cs��¢h�̀c̀���c̀£x�� VR[�}UV|YO]��c̀�dcs���aswadh�ceq���c_hecd�¡as��¢acs��n�ml��pc_eq̀�kjl�̂few�ao��n�m��agg�she���c̀£w�cs���dc�t̀a�s�w��̀at̀cg�i�nljmnxnn��� � ®



�����������	
��������������������������	��������	���������������������	����������	������� �!� ��������"#$%&'%(��)*+,-�.+,/#$��012345236075�8*+,-9:;+,/#$<*&=-,&$>:?#@��!AB� CDEEF�GHI��A�J��A����KAIL�DF������DL�AE�M'#$%N>O�� PQQRSTUV�WXYUZV��[\� PQQRSTUV�WXQQRSR�X]�̂T_VQTÙ�aYZ̀XX_�bXQQRVcTQQ�WXY_Zd�e�fghijjj�� klmn�op�kqrstuvwxy�� kzz�{|}|~�����������}~}�~����~�|~���T��S_XYÙ���kox�muq�m�m�o��wxy��ovvtnswvv��oqum��pou�q�t�sn�m�t��txtuwv��qsvl��wxy�m�t����oov����YÙ��XY_�R���wunvwxy�kox�ovlywmty�kw�lmwv��oxy��owx�}~}���k�w�mtu�������m��op�}~}��korrqxlmn�zwu���wxy�zvwn�uoqxy��zuo�uwr�����~~~�~~��������������������������� ��DA���D���F�KGC��D�J��� � H�G��GH�E��A� ��A���D¡���� �G�A���D¡���������������� �GH���A����� � �GH���G�CF��GD�� � �GH�DFH��G�CF��GD�� �¢£


	Top
	.	Report - Administrative Services Monthly Report - May 2021
	Admin Svcs Monthly Rep May 2021

	.	Report - Maintenance Division Monthly Report - June 2021
	Maint Div Report for Jun_001 (1)

	.	Report - Fire Dept. Monthly Report - June 2021
	SKM_C25821071316090

	.	Report - Police Dept. Monthly Report - June 2021
	June 2021

	.	Report - Utilities Division - F/W/S Monthly Report - June 2021
	Utilities Division WATER-SEWER-FLOOD Monthly Report June 2021

	1.	Minutes - Work Minutes 5-18-21 & 5-25-21;Work & Reg. Minutes 6-01-221
	Work Session Mins-AgendaRev-M&amp;CCUpdates-05-18-21
	Work Session Mins-AgendaRev-M&CCUpdates-ReginaAve-05-25-21
	Community Legacy 2021
	Work Session Mins-AgendaRev-M&amp;CCUpdates-06-01-21
	2021-06-01 Minutes Regular Session

	1.	Ordinance 3893 - 500 Kingsley Ave
	Ordinance 3893 - V2

	.	Order 26,833 - Agreement with ACM - Softball Field Agreement
	2021-07-20 Order 26833 MOU ACM-softball field
	MOU - softball field ACM
	Council Agenda Summary Sheet - MOU

	.	Order 26,834 - CBIZ Risk Mgmt. Renewal
	2021-07-20 Order 26834 CBIZ Risk Mgmt
	CBIZ Risk Mgmt Invoice FY22

	.	Order 26,835 - UFCW CBA
	2021-07-20 Order 26835 UFCW CBA 2022
	UFCW CBA 2021-2024

	.	Order 26,836 - Purchase One (1) 2022 Ford F-550 4x4  Ambulance
	2021-07-20 Order 26836 2022 Ambulance FESCO
	FESCO Bid Proposal - Ambulance
	SKM_C25821070910160

	.	Order 26,837 - Creamery Outdoor Dining Lease
	2021-07-20 Order 26837 New Creamery Outdoor Dining Lease
	Creamery Fy22 Outdoor Dining Lease

	.	Order 26,838 - Link Computer software
	2021-07-20 Order 26838 Link Computer - Utility Billing System
	MuniLink FY22 adjustment
	Summary - Link Computer - Utility Billing System

	.	Order 26,839 - FY22 ACHD Opioid Misuse Prevention MOU/Grant
	2021-07-20 Order 26839 MOU-PD-HealthDept OpioidMisusePreventionGrant
	FY22 Health Department Opioid Misuse Prevention grant
	FY22 Health Department Opioid Misuse Prevention grant

	.	Order 26,840 - Open Containers Summer Celebration
	2021-07-20 Order 26840 Open Container Downtown Summer Celebration
	City Center Summer Celebration information

	.	Order 26,841 - Cert of Satis 209 Emily St
	2021-07-20 Order 26841 Certificate of Sat 209 Emily Street rehab easement incl
	Certificate of Satis 209 Emily Street

	.	Order 26,842 - Certificate of Satisfaction - 209 Emily Street
	2021-07-20 Order 26842 Certificate of Satisfaction 209 Emily Street
	Certificate of Satisfation 209 Emily Street

	.	Order 26,843 - Community Enhancement Funding
	2021-07-20 Order 26843 Community Enhancement
	Community Enhancement Orders

	.	Order 26,844 - Accept Community Parks and Playgrounds Funding
	2021-07-20 Order 26844 Parks and Playground Funding AC Volleyball
	Council Agenda Summary CPP Volleyball
	Volleyball BPW Approval
	2021-Jul-7-BPWAgendaCPP

	Bottom

